

From: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Harrison, Tara" <TARA.HARRISON@bp.com>

Cc: "Kohlrus, Deidre A" <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] meeting with bp CEO at CERAWeek

Date: Thu, 06 Mar 2025 20:02:10 -0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Tara-

Thank you for confirming, **Monday, March 10th @ 12:00pm** CST with the meeting taking place in our suite- 11029. I have noted who will be joining Mr. Auchincloss. If anything changes, please don't hesitate to reach out (202) 431-0623!

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Harrison, Tara <TARA.HARRISON@bp.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 2:54 PM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] meeting with bp CEO at CERAWeek

Thanks Lucy – 12:00pm CST on Monday is great. Murray will have Orlando Alvarez, bp America Chairman and President and Mary Streett, Senior Vice President US Communications and Externals affairs with him. Please let me know if you have any concerns with Orlando and Mary accompanying Murray.

We are looking forward to the meeting.

Thanks,

Tara

From: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:33 PM

To: Harrison, Tara <TARA.HARRISON@bp.com>

Cc: Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] meeting with bp CEO at CERAWeek

Hi Tara-

Thank you for resending this with Mr. Auchincloss's updated availability. Can we book **12:00pm CST on Monday, March 10th**? We have a room reserved at the Hilton-Americas (11029). Please let me know if this will work on your end.

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Harrison, Tara <TARA.HARRISON@bp.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 11:31 AM

0000666

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] meeting with bp CEO at CERAWeek

Hi Lucy,

Attached is the updated form with Murray's availability.

Thank you,

Tara

From: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 8:07 PM
To: Harrison, Tara <TARA.HARRISON@bp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] meeting with bp CEO at CERAWeek

You don't often get email from lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

Hi Tara-

My apologies but could you please resend the meeting request form. Also, on the form can you update Murray Auchincloss availability?

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Harrison, Tara <TARA.HARRISON@bp.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 4:07 PM
To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] meeting with bp CEO at CERAWeek

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi Ms. Herrington,

Hope you are well. I'm with bp and wanted to let you know that **Murray Auchincloss**, bp's CEO, will be attending CERAWeek on March 10-13 in Houston. The organizers have mentioned that Secretary Burgum will be at CERAWeek and I wanted to see if it would be possible to set up a meeting between Murray and Secretary Burgum to discuss BP's investment in the US - especially our planned growth in the Gulf of America.

Murray will be at CERAWeek Monday-Wednesday so please let me know if Secretary Burgum is available to meet.

Thanks so much,

Tara

0000667

Tara Harrison

head of planning and operations, us communications & external affairs, bp
executive director, bp foundation

cell: +1 832 206 7022

0000668